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June 2, 2016 

 
               ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO   
 

RFQ # 7550595 
 

TITLE: Improvements to the Emergency Power, Pastore Center, Regan 
Building, DOA 

 
Closing Date and Time: 6/14/16 at 1:30 PM 

 
Per the issuance of this ADDENDUM # (2), 18 pages and 3 drawings, including this 

cover sheet. 
 
 

Specification Change /Addition / Clarifications 
 
 
Listed are questions we received for this Invitation to Bid. Please include this information when submitting 

your Bid Response. 
 

 
 
 

1. Q. Drawing E-5 proposed One- Line shows ATS-LSI, Panels LS4 and LS2 and a 15 KVA transformer, but 
doesn’t show their location on any floor plans?  
A. See revised plans. 

 
2. Q. Will the temporary generator be used for shut downs? And do we need to refuel it?  

A. Yes temporary generator and fuel. 
 

3. Q. The 750 KVA transformer being removed is it to be moved to a location on site or taken away by the 
contractor? 
A. Contractor shall transport to the Pastore power plant storage area. 
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4. Q. Liquidated Damages? How Much? 

A. There are no liquidated damages for this bid. 
 

5. Q. Is the owner removing fuel from above ground tank for the existing Generator 
A. No this will be the responsibility of the contractor to carefully remove. 

 
6. Q. How much of the exhaust system is being removed 

A. The complete exhaust system and roof shall be patched as required. 
 

7. Can you provide a campus wide one line M.V. diagram showing feeder C & D 
A. We can provide to successful bidder. 

 
8. Q. Can you provide size of temp Generator for Hospital change over 

A. Yes, that is indicated on revised bid documents 
 

9. Q. Bid form has allowances and alternate’s, unit prices not shown on plans. 
A. The vendor is not required to complete the line items for Allowance, Alternates or Unit 

Prices. These items are not applicable to this bid. 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 




































